Monica Hawkins

From: Justine Mallah <justine.mallah@healthunit.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 8:39 PM

To: Monica Hawkins

Cc: Pauline Rochefort

Subject: Presentation to East Ferris Council

Hi Monica,

My name is Justine Mallah and | am Chair of the Nipissing Violence Against Women Coordinating Committee (VAWCC).

| spoke with Mayor Rochefort about a presentation at the July 11 Council meeting. I’'m hoping there is still room on the
agenda. The presenters would be VAWCC members, Maxime Bazinet and Samantha Bottigoni. The presentation is an
overview of the prevalence of intimate partner violence (IPV) at a local and national level, and includes discussions
about how the consequences of IPV affect municipalities.

Please feel free to contact me if you would like to discuss further. My cell number is 705 471 8097.

Best,
Justine

Justine Mallah, MA, GDipHealth | Community Health Promoter | Healthy Living | she/her
North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit | 345 Oak Street West | North Bay, Ontario P1B 2T2 | Canada
justine.mallah@healthunit.ca | myhealthunit.ca
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